
From: Alice Perkins [GRO]
Sent: Wed 02/10/2013 12:30:53 PM (UTC)
To: Martin Edwards [GRO]
Subject: Re: Martin Griffiths case

Thanks Martin. Helpful.

A

From: Martin Edwards [GRO]
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 01:10 PM
To: Alice Perkins
Cc: Paula Vennells [GRO]
Subject: Martin Griffiths case

Hi Alice – just a quick follow up to the case of the sub-postmaster (Martin Griffiths) which Paula briefed you on in the reception yesterday. You asked whether anyone had been in touch with James Arbuthnot's office, given that he was copied into Alan Bate's email. Just to confirm, Susan spoke to Janet (JA's assistant) early last week to explain the situation and what we're doing. We'll provide a further update probably later this week once we have further news

[GRO]

We're keeping in close touch with Martin's wife and providing all the support we can – including putting in place a temporary sub-postmaster in his branch and continuing to pay Martin.

We've also been keeping BIS in the loop, given that AB copied in Jo Swinson.

Thanks, Martin

Martin Edwards | Chief of Staff to the Chief Executive

[GRO]

Martin.Edwards [GRO]

postoffice.co.uk

@postofficenews

The logo consists of a dark grey circle with the words "POST OFFICE" in white, uppercase letters inside it.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

Click [here](#) to report this email as spam.

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com